

# Mizuho Okimoto

Toronto, ON, Canada

LinkedIn: <http://www.linkedin.com/in/mizuho-okimoto>

Portfolio: <https://www.okimotomizuho.com>

GitHub: <https://github.com/MizuhoOkimoto>

## OBJECTIVE

---

Seeking an internship/Co-op position that will allow me to utilize my experience and knowledge to further develop my abilities in the field as a computer programmer. \*Availability 4 to 8 months.

## PROFILE

---

- Excellent interpersonal skills and customer service skills to maintain positive relationships
- Experience of office administration, consultant, and store manager
- Hardworking and dedicated to projects, tasks and goals
- Positive, enthusiastic, and a quick learner
- Proactive attitude and problem-solving skills

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

---

Programming: C, C++, Java, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, C#  
Database: MySQL, SQL Server, Oracle  
Design and IDE tools: MS Office, Eclipse, IntelliJ IDEA, Microsoft Visual Studio, Microsoft Visual Studio Code, Heroku  
Case Tools/Modeling: Visual Paradigm, Lucid Chart  
Web Development: CSS3, HTML5, XML, JavaScript (Node, Express, Handlebars, React, Angular), Git  
Environments: Windows, Linux/Unix, Mac

## EDUCATION

---

### Computer Programming and Analysis / Ontario College Advanced Diploma

Seneca College

Sep 2019 - Expected in Aug 2022

Cumulative GPA: 3.8

Award: President's Honour List / Fall 2020

### International Relationship with Business

Nihon University, Shizuoka, Japan

Apr 2008 - Apr 2009

## ACADEMIC PROJECTS

---

### Server-Side Web applications using Node.js and Express

- Created web pages for administrator, user and visitor
- Used HTML 5, CSS3, Vanilla JavaScript, Node JS, Express.js and the Handlebars templating engine

### Create a REST API

- Open-source JavaScript frameworks and libraries (React, Angular, jQuery)
- Web API on a modern server stack (Node.js, Express.js, and MongoDB)
- The concept and application of front-end web client development
- Angular application platform

**Database Application Development**

- Retail application using the C++ programming language and Oracle (PL/SQL)

I'm currently attending 2021 Fall semester, taking Web programming using ASP.NET, Android Mobile Application Development, and Open Source Development courses.

**WORK EXPERIENCE**

---

**Recruit Jobs Co., Ltd. - Sales and Human Resource Consultant**

Mar 2013 to Sep 2017

Nagoya, Aichi Prefecture, Japan

- As a human resource consultant, proposals for recruiting and developing human resources according to the client's business plan and business issues
- Aggregate data through the introduction of web pages and a recruitment management system
- While using Google Analytics and conducting Search Engine Optimization with partner companies
- As a sales assistant, manage sales persons' schedule, create materials, and manage meetings
- Employee of the Year (multiple awards)

**Aizu Co., Ltd. - Aesthetician and Manager**

Feb 2010 to Feb 2013

Nagoya, Aichi, Japan

- Esthetic customer service
- Development of human resources as a manager
- Contribute to building new contract plans and sales

**CURRENT EMPLOYMENT**

---

**Kinton Ramen - Senior Server**

Feb to Oct 2018 and Jun 2020 to present

Toronto, ON

- Providing efficient and friendly service
- Exceptional rapport with customers (Remembering customers' names and preferred orders)
- Large range of responsibilities; Training new servers, inventory, escalations, quality control